
 

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020             www.gavilan.edu         (408) 848-4800 
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President 

 
GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Tuesday, April 11, 2017 

 
CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 p.m.    OPEN SESSION – 7:00 p.m. 

5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020 
T.J. Owens Early College Academy, Multi-Purpose Building 

 
AGENDA 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m. 

1. Roll Call 
2. Comments from the Public – This is a time for the public to address the Board 

 3.   Recess to Closed Session      (a maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker) 
 

CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m. 
Notice is hereby given that a closed session of the Board will be held under the general provisions 
listed as follows:   
 
1) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiators:  Dr. Kathleen Rose/Eric Ramones 
Employee Organization:  GCFA 

 
2) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS, Initial Proposals - Closed Session Pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiators:  Dr. Kathleen Rose, Dr. Eric Ramones, Kathleen Moberg, and Wade 
Ellis 
Employee Organization:  CSEA 

 
3) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Closed Session Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiators:  Dr. Kathleen Rose 
Employee Organization:  Unrepresented  

 
4) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE – Closed Session Pursuant to 

Government Code §54957  
 

5) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – Closed Session Pursuant to 
Government Code 54957 

 Superintendent/President 
 
II. OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
  

     Board of Trustees: Jonathan Brusco Kent Child Mark Dover Walt Glines 
Laura A. Perry, Esq. Lois Locci, Ed.D. Rachel Perez Iris Cueto 

 



 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Report of Any Action Taken in Closed Session 
5. Approval of Agenda 
6. Consent Agenda 

(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, March 14, 2017, and Facilities 
Development and Utilization Committee minutes, March 22, 2017 

(b) Personnel Actions  
(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds 
(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds 
(e) Purchase Order Ratification 
(f) Ratification of Agreements 
(g) Budget Adjustments 
(h) Monthly Financial Report 

 
7. Comments from the Public - This is a time for the public to address the Board  
                                                    (a max. of 3 minutes allotted to each speaker) 
8. Recognitions  

(a) Recognition of the Employees of the Month  
9. Officers' Reports  

(a) Vice Presidents 
(b) College President 
(c) Academic Senate 
(d) Professional Support Staff 
(e) Student Representative 
(f) Board Member Comments 
(g) Board President 

11. Board Committee Reports 
12. Information/Staff Reports 

(a) Update on the Educational and proposed Facilities Master Plans  
(b) ASGC Student Center Remodel Surveys 
(c) Academic Senate Reorganization Update 
(d) Gavilan Project Updates and Project Schedule  

 
III. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 
(a) 2017 Board Goals 

2. New Business 
(a) Honorary Degree 
(b) California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Elections, 2017 
(c) Curriculum 
(d)  Notice of Completion for the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Increment #2 
(e) Gavilan Gym Roof Replacement, Change Order #3 
(f) Student Center Seismic Upgrade, Change Order #2 
(g) Consider and Accept Bid for the Gym Bleachers and Flooring Project  
(h) CSEA/District Contract Proposal (“Sunshine”) 

 
IV. CLOSING ITEMS 

1. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is May 9, 2017, Hollister City Hall, Hollister, CA. 
2. Adjournment 

 
*Roll Call Vote 

2 
 



 
 

GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION 
Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and abilities through 
innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways, career and 

technical education, developmental education, and support services prepare students for success in a dynamic 
and multicultural world. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS – Individuals wishing to address the Board on a non-agenda item may do so during the 
Comments from the Public.  However, no action may be taken on an item, which is not on the agenda.  The public 
is welcomed to address the Board on particular agenda items and may do so at the time it is presented.  
Guidelines for Comments from the Public will be as follows: 
 

A maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutes to a subject area. 
No disruptive conduct will be permitted at any Gavilan College Board of Trustees meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEMS – Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing to 
the Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the regularly scheduled meeting.  The Board President and 
Superintendent/President will determine what items will be included in the agendas.  Regular meetings are held 
the second Tuesday of each month. 
 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees as 
one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or 
public requests that specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that 
the Administration recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by 
the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting 
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Nancy Bailey at 
408-848-4711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 
 
Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the Board of Trustees at the President’s 
Office, CDC123, during regular working hours, or at http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Please help keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting.  Thank you.   

3 
 

http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php


































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Student Center Remodel Survey Report 
Compilation of 550 Surveys October 2016 – February 2017 

 

Prepared by David E. DiDenti, MBA, BSIT 

ASGC Region IV Representative 

 

Current ASGC Contributors 
 

Dr. Blanca Arteaga – Advisor 

Iris Cueto – Student Trustee 

Omar Lopez – President 

Adam Lopez – Vice President of Marketing 

Rebecca Kinman – Vice President of Technology 

Daniel Chavez – Senator of Technology 

 

Former ASGC Contributors 
 

Priscilla Ahmed – President 

Briana Stauble – Vice President of Activities 
 

 

 

 

 



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 1 

1. Are you a… 

A. Student 

B. Gavilan Employee 

C. Other 

 

 
 

2. Are you satisfied with the current furniture in the student center? 

A. Yes 

B. No 

 

 
 

90% 

8% 2% 

Q1 Results 

Student (496)

Gavilan Employee (46)

Other (8)

32% 

68% 

Q2 Results 

Yes (173)

No (361)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 2 

3. Are you satisfied with the condition and layout of the furniture in the student center? 

A. Yes 

B. No 

 

 
 

4. How often do you use the student center? 

A. Never 

B. 1-4 times per week 

C. 5-8 times per week 

D. 9+ times per week 

 

 
 

 

37% 

63% 

Q3 Results 

Yes (194)

No (330)

18% 

57% 

17% 
8% 

Q4 Results 

Never (98)

1-4 times per week (312)

5-8 times per week (91)

9+ times per week (42)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 3 

5. How do you spend your time in the student center? (circle as many as apply) 

A. Eating  

B. Studying 

C. Relaxing 

D. Other ____________________________________ 

 

 
 

  

38% 

28% 

24% 

10% 

Q5 Results 

Eating (372)

Studying (281)

Relaxing (238)

Other (96)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 4 

Question 5 Other Responses 
 

5a Meeting up w/students/friends 

5b Needing help 

5c Doing homework 

5d Not applicable 

5e Homework 

5f Writing papers 

5g If I go its to relax and to read 

5h Social/make new friends 

5i Talking 

5j Never go 

5k Writing 

5l Don’t go 

5m Buying a drink 

5n Socializing 

5o Circled other but did not enter any information 

5p Never been in there 

5q Applying for other classes and enrollment 

5r Walking through it 

5s I don’t go in the student center 

5t I don’t visit often 

5u I am visiting 

5v Circled other but did not enter any information 

5w Meeting with students 

5x Working on paperwork 

5y Office hours 

5z Staff/faculty events 

5aa Meetings 

5ab Meeting with other staff 

5ac Visiting, meeting with people 

5ad Walking through 

5ae Getting food to go 

5af I have tried to meet with faculty or classified 

staff here 

5ag Meetings with faculty and students 

5ah Going to cafeteria 

5ai Passing through 

5aj Socializing 

5ak Just vegging out 

5al All of the above + music 

5am All of the above 

5an Playing cooperative e-sport games 

5ao Chillin and hang out with friends in the student 

center 

5ap Work 

5aq Video games 

5ar Cancelling 

5as I’ve never been there 

5at Socializing 

5au Group work/projects 

5av Talking to friends 

5aw Homework 

5ax Socialize 

5ay Homework 

5az Play games 

5ba ASGC Office 

5bb Passing thru only 

5bc Sleeping 

5bd Hanging out w/friends 

5be Hosting events 

5bf I don’t, it smells 

5bg Talking/conversing w/teacher and peers 

5bh Networking 

5bi Hanging out w/friends 

5bj Writing for class/meet with friends 

5bk Socializing 

5bl Play super smash Bro. Melee 

5bm Events, contact w/politics 

5bn Hanging out, studying 

5bo Meet w/students 

5bp Playing video games 

5bq Haven’t taken advantage of the student center 

5br For meetings 

5bs Playing piano 

5bt Do not go 

5bu Socializing 

5bv Never been there 

5bw Ask questions 

5bx Walking to buy food, talk, eat, make friends 

5by Buying Food 

5bz Socializing 

5ca Hanging out 

5cb Looking for assistance 

5cc Haven’t really had a chance to visit 

5cd Nothing 

5ce I don’t 

5cf Student events 

5cg Don’t go 

5ch I do not 

5ci All of the above 

5cj Watching Netflix 

5ck Break dancing 

5cl Writing 

5cm Visiting w/friends 

5cn Never been in 

5co Meeting w/stu or other colleagues 

5cp Getting or buying some food in cafeteria 

 

 

 



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 5 

6. What would you like to see offered in the student center? (circle as many as apply) 

A. Tables & Chairs 

B. Couches 

C. Study Areas 

D. Additional power outlets 

E. Study materials (whiteboards, and dry erase markers) 

F. Other ____________________________________ 

 

 
 

Question 6 Other Responses 
 

6p CRT TV 

6q CRT TV 

6r Another TV so we can play some video games 

6s Booths 

6t Computers and power strip to plug 

iPad/phones 

6u Coffee cart 

6v Coffee shop 

6w More club information for the public 

6x Piano 

6y T.V. 

6z Communications board 

6aa Better wifi 

6ab Lounge chairs make it cozy 

6ac Large crt T.V. 

6ad Televisions 

6ae Different food centers (Starbucks), play center 

(games) 

6af Better wifi 

6ag CRT TV 

6ah Booth tables 

6ai Leather or couches w/vinyl to avoid messes 

6aj Televisions with HDMI ports 

6ak Distilled water fountain, healthier/fresher food 

to purchase (fresh beans, salad, soup, smoothy 

drinks) fruits/veggies 

6al Kids that play too much gotta go! 

6am Food 

6an Bigger tables for large groups 

6ao Recliners with little tables 

6ap Open as late as night classes 

6aq Entertainment 

6ar Get couches like the library 

6as Snacks 

6at A ping pong table would be nice 

6au Quiet area 

6av Musical instruments 

6aw Snacks 

6ax Microwaves 

6ay TV, bean bags 

6az Bean bags, TV 

6ba Piano 

6bb Don’t know 

6bc All the above 

22% 

22% 

20% 

22% 

11% 3% 

Q6 Results 

Tables & Chairs (356)

Couches (356)

Study Areas (319)

Additional power outlets (362)

Study materials (175)

Other (58)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 6 

7. What type of seating would you like offered? (circle as many as apply) 

A. Booths 

B. Tables and chairs 

C. Pub tables and chairs 

D. Other ____________________________________ 

 

 
 

Question 7 Other Responses 
 

7a Couches 

7b Mix it up at least 1 of everything 

7c Bean bags 

7d All are equally useful 

7e N/A 

7f Couches, easy chairs 

7g No couches 

7h Couches 

7i Couches 

7j Couches 

7k Couches 

7l Couches 

7m Couches around whiteboards 

7n Booths ok, but open both sides 

7o Couches 

7p Bean bag chairs 

7q Lounge chairs 

7r Padded stools 

7s Lounge area 

7t Couches 

7u Peets coffee/Starbucks similar layout of 

furniture and furniture 

7v Anything comfortable 

7w Recycle 

7x Massage chairs 

7y Bean bag chairs 

7z Couches 

7aa Bean bags 

7ab Bean bags 

7ac Comfortable lounge chairs 

7ad Reclining leather massage chairs 

 

  

36% 

39% 

22% 
3% 

Q7 Results 

Booths (339)

Tables and Chairs (368)

Pub tables and chairs (209)

Other (28)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 7 

8. Rate the following in order of preference: 

A. Dining ____ 

B. Study ____ 

C. Relaxing ____ 

D. Social ____ 

E. Other _____________________________________ 

 

 
 

Question 8 Other Responses 
 

8a  

8b Meeting others 

8c Sleeping 

8d Meetings 

8e e-sports games 

8f 72” HDMI TV 

8g Coffee 

8h Melee 

8i 2 - Hallway when bad weather 

 

  

45% 

29% 

14% 

11% 1% 

Q8 Results 

Dining (197)

Study (130)

Relaxing (61)

Social (47)

Other (3)



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 8 

9. Please provide any additional suggestions of how we can make the student center more accommodating to 

your needs: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________ 

 

328 Did not answer 

20 N/A answers 

New tables that don’t roll! More outlets for plugs 

Make modern 

More variety of, food, some price changes in food 

Better priced food and more options 

More outlets 

You need a center that is on the cutting edge of 

education and where new students want spend 

time at the center and can’t 

Separated areas for socializing and eating separated 

by a wall 

Please make section presentable. I would like to feel 

more comfortable in it 

Better food. Healthy food options. Vegetarian options 

Better food (cheaper too?), better/chill/positive vibe 

in the décor (set-up of things like coffee shops) 

Better food and coffee choices - more relaxing vibe 

similar to coffee shops 

You need something that lets the students feel like 

they belong 

Board games 

More food options please 

Make it more like MESA 

The library should be for studying, improve the food 

The food trucks were cool 

None 

More relaxing 

Cleaner and more power outlets 

Studying more accessible for laptops and studying 

It can be a lot cleaner 

Privacy 

Music 

Making it more bigger and roomy 

More power outlets, better wifi, and wifi 

transponders 

More seating and study accommodations 

Better food selection and affordable prices 

More couches would be beneficial 

Have you ever been to West Valley College 

Use space more efficiently. Add booths on perimeter 

of room and add outlets in the booths 

Fix or change the tables 

Studying areas 

More advertisement for social/academic clubs to help 

people stay involved 

None 

I would like better tables in the student center 

Close it 

Better food, better prices 

More affordable prices 

Provide snacks and couches 

Better food 

Food less expensive 

Faster 

Better food options 

Emphasis the importance to keep it clean 

It gets very stuffy. Need better air flow especially 

when there is a lot of students 

The student center more accommodating to I need 

my time study area 

Open soon! 

I’m new here 

Have a comment or suggestion box so people can 

give input or suggestions. Maybe have a 

Starbucks or Peets in house @ cafeteria 

Improve the wifi signal in the student center. Wifi 

currently doesn’t work here 

More power outlets for laptop use and extra seating 

needed 

Keep the pool tables, pub tables and couches would 

be nice 

We need more chairs and tables 

Some more seats outside as well 

Having it kept clean is a huge help in a study and 

social environment 

None I loved it 

More food options! A coffee cart 

Provide more tables and chairs for dining 

I have no idea, been in there a couple of times 

Starbucks, computers, more fruits, couches 

Provide workshops for students, coffee freshly 

brewed and water bottles would be ideal and 

promote student involvement 

Soothing surroundings for students 

Kick out the gamers 

More high top chairs and chairs that are cushioned 

I enjoyed the student center before it closed. I wish it 

was open so I could study with my computer in 

the center 

A microwave 

Provide a microwave 

Make the environment more relaxing and inviting 

Couches would be awesome 

Open it again soon 

Bring puppies and child care back we need it 



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 9 

Small kitchen 

Cleaner furniture, taking advantage of space 

More color, more local art 

If there were areas where I can do my homework and 

study 

Need more power outlets having them at every table 

Different types of food 

None 

More time to study, feel comfortable in the student 

center 

Vending machines, quiet atmosphere, clean tables, 

comfy chairs, computers, tutors, hot beverage 

(helps to study) - tea 

Not sure where its located/never been but sounds 

useful and will check out 

Bring the CDC back please 

Inform the students about it 

I want that you add children books and different kind 

of light 

Seating should be a focus. Having a purpose to the 

layout 

Please make it more accessible for disabled students. 

I’m not sure if you have any “power” over this, 

but PLEASE make lunch more affordable. We 

are hungry and poor college students! 

The center should be sectioned or organized in a way 

that is affective for its use, 

More power outlets with chairs and tables. Have a 

quite area for studying and homework. Posted it 

Lower food prices, its way too expensive and keeps 

me from wanting to buy anything there 

Lower prices 

We need more seats and couches, study areas would 

be nice/also. We need our child development 

center back 

I really needed and would have appreciated the CDC 

lab school to be running with children. The fact 

that it was shut down was a big inconvenience in 

my education 

I use the CDC learning center so please don’t take 

that away 

Add the child care center back 

I haven’t been there 

Cheaper food 

It sort of smells, fix that 

Needs more couches, places to lounge 

Healthier food options, coffee cart 

The tables move too much 

Bring back the big TV 

More comfortable/different chairs 

To have more tables indoor 

Maybe put up banners so that students know where it 

is because some people don’t know where it is 

 

Don’t know where it is. Have banners everywhere 

saying where to go 

TV, new flooring 

Nothing really, it’s too loud for me to study in 

Make it a welcoming environment 

A lot of unused space, maybe more inviting and have 

area for each listed above 

Music days would be nice 

Make study friendly, currently towards socializing 

The food sold needs more improvement. As 

mentioned above many staff and students need 

healthier and fresher options to eat. Salad 

bar/soup is not appitising the way it is presented 

Have more room for everyone 

More space for space that way it’s not to crowded 

More tables and chairs 

I don’t know 

Bigger space for people to enjoy doing homework 

and relaxed 

Offer better food 

Arcade: marvel vs capcom, television 

Add in more color and comfortable seating. The TV’s 

should be having Gavilan-related material 

showing only, not random sports stuff. Make the 

showcases more appealing 

Not too hot, not too cold. The student center is one of 

the few places we can avoid harsh weather 

It just too loud to study inside 

Maybe a cool area, because or days where it is like 

90° out, the student center gets really stuffy 

I really like the natural lighting. Please don’t change 

that. 

Upgraded air conditioning, improved asgc office with 

posted hours/services - electronic 

communication board, meetings, games. Sp. 

Announcements 

Better wifi for studying 

Announcement board 

Couches with tables to help our necks/backs/not 

always crouching. But if not couches then 

adjustable chairs to help us w/the tables. An 

announcement bulletin board for all meetings we 

can attend and what is being passed etc. Not just 

online. 

Maybe some more tables would be nice 

One thing I would suggest would be more 

announcements to let us know what is going on 

on campus. Also more food variety would be 

nice. 

I think the addition of study materials as well as 

updating the chairs would make a huge 

improvement 

More food options and more study materials for 

groups to study 



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 10 

Better tables w/outlets built in 

Couches would be nice. More TVs turned to different 

channels 

They should about the computer lab, make it a guest 

area 

Any type of dining/food should be outside. Booths 

should consist of printers, t.v., computer, and 

couches 

Food should be outside, play station, ping pong table. 

Sections for different things. 

Please bring back college hour! Please consider 

lowering food cost (we are starving college 

student)! 

I would love it if you got another large CRT T.V. and 

put it where the old one was. I would appreciate 

it as would lot other people 

More relaxing and studying and hanging out 

Keep food service here, better chairs and tables 

Music 

More outlets 

Keep it clean, make the food cheaper, don’t over 

crowd the table. Better communication with 

students 

Keeping it clean and food prices should be adjusted. 

Better communication w/students on whats 

going on 

The cafeteria is expensive and I would want to see 

more variety of food places or cheaper items. I 

think designating a game space would be 

awesome. Better wifi. More color in student 

center. Clean spider webs off walls. 

Better advertisement, better communication between 

the students and Gavilan College 

Better communication between students and college. 

Better vending machines that don’t take my 

dollar fiddy, 

Bring college hour back. Lower food cost. 

Please get an A/C and heater in here, it is either too 

cold or too hot. 

More comfortable furniture, more activities to do 

while in between classes (football, table tennis), 

TV 

Make it modern and more tidy 

AC its warm in here sometimes 

Modern, updated, stronger wifi 

Add large screen TV 

I personally would like to see some better wi-fi and 

possibly more grills and friers for food prep time 

Please have a CRT T.V. for Melee. Thank you. 

Better wifi and plug in for laptops (intranet) 

More comforting 

Let’s make the student center great again! 

Quiet study spaces with access to tutoring and places 

to eat, private spaces 

Keep the carpeting it makes the student center feel 

more comfortable 

The old center seemed fine, always enough seating 

for food, but maybe a little more seating for 

studying would be alright. Other than that, just 

old and outdated, but still functional. 

Affordable dining 

I don’t really go in there but I feel that these things 

would provide a good environment for everyone 

More food 

More food 

Modern, technology friendly, professional setting 

I wish everyone would keep everything nice and 

clean 

More chairs and table 

None at the moment 

No rolling or wobbling tables; weekly maintenance 

cleaning 

More fresh air, cuter cashiers with red caps 

Mainly more power outlets for students with laptops 

Better food, partitions between dining + study areas. 

Playable pool table. Darts. Game room 

More food options 

Food options, food prices, air condition, clean 

couches 

Put in a CRT TV like the huge one from last year 

CRT TV in order to have legless TV to play e-sport 

games 

Have some furniture and a TV so we can relax and 

play some video games and hang out with 

friends 

More microwaves, ice machine, bring in sodexa, 

daily soaps, coffee/hot chocolate coin operated 

machine 

Coffee, smoothies, hot chocolate, ice machine, 

microwave soups, new employees 

Starbucks or Peets coffee or Java or any good coffee 

company, better than the machines. 

This building honestly has not changed one bit. This 

remodel is very much needed. 

72” HDMI TV 

Game room, study area, social area 

Partition in some manner to lower noise 

What students want is WAY more important than my 

ideas. Please listen to their input FIRST!!! 

No pianos, no loud video games 

Sometimes, there is too much noise (e.g. piano) that 

interferes with socializing, relaxing, and 

studying. That has been less of an issue this 

semester. 

No sofas or TV (too loud), students making out 

(improper behavior), no gaming system (same 

students use to hang out day after day) 

 



Student Center Remodel Survey Report 

Page 11 

Lots of noise, so it’s not easy to meet with students or 

other faculty in that area. Furniture and design 

could use a more modern look, but I’m not sure 

what that would look like. Maybe different 

colors and designs, Needs a cleaner brighter 

look. 

Student Center is gathering place 

More dining/food options. More comfortable seating 

for studying and eating 

More furniture less space 

An upgrade would be nice and make the Gavilan 

Campus look nice 

Couches are fresh a.k.a. sofas 

Maybe just have a AC because it does get pretty hot 

and stuffy 

Provide more food options 

Provide snacks either as handout or for sales 

I think making it more colorful and warming would 

help more 

 

 













1 

Project Updates 
April 5, 2017 

1. Coyote Valley Center Project  (Measure E and Lease Revenue bond funds)
a. Coyote Valley Project Budget

• $16,865,227  Total Project Budget

b. Increment I - Site Work & Underground Utilities
• Teichert started construction November 2, 2015
• Teichert is completing Punchlist
• Teichert continues landscape – anticipated completion May 31, 2017
• Substantial completion January 30, 2017

c. Increment II -  Buildings & Canopies
• Meehleis on site construction started  May 16, 2016
• Substantial completion January 30, 2017
• File NOC (Notice of Completion) on April 11, 2017 Board meeting

d. Offsite Improvements
• Pacific Underground Construction, Inc. started construction  May 23, 2016
• Pacific Underground Construction is completing Punchlist
• Substantial Completion January 13, 2017
• File NOC (Notice of Completion) on May 9, 2017 Board meeting

e. Low Voltage and Data Package
• Commercial Plumbing Building, Inc. started construction April 25, 2016
• Commercial Plumbing Building is completing Punchlist
• Substantial completion December 8, 2016
• File NOC (Notice of Completion) on May 9, 2017 Board meeting

2. San Martin Aviation Program (Measure E bond funds)
• Completing punch list items
• $3,987,307 Current Total Project Budget

• Filed NOC (Notice of Completion) Board approved March 14, 2017

3. Student Center Seismic Upgrade  (Scheduled Maintenance and Lease Revenue bond funds)
• Calstate Construction, Inc. started construction December 5, 2016
• Anticipated Substantial Completion: May 17, 2017

• District’s request for additional improvements extended duration of project
• $1,402,013 Current Total Project Budget



 

2 
 

 
4. Gymnasium/APE Fire Alarm (State Scheduled Maintenance Funds):   

• $325,000 Current Total Project Budget  
• Filed NOC (Notice of Completion) Board approved February 14, 2017 

 
5. Gymnasium and Sports Fields Projects /Gym & Locker Room Roofing Replacement /Elec. Service Upgrade 

(Measure E and Lease Revenue bond funds) 
• $10,588,002 Current Total Project Budget 
• DSA Submittal: September 30, 2016 

o Flood Plan approved 
• Anticipated DSA Approval: April 6, 2017 
• Anticipate Bid Period: April/May  2017 
• Anticipated Board Approval: June 13, 2017 
• Anticipated Construction Start: June 19, 2017 
• Anticipated Substantial Completion: May 25, 2018 

 
Gymnasium/Locker Room Roofing Replacement  

• Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. started construction October 2016 
• Original Construction Schedule: October 24, 2016 – December 22, 2016  
• Substantial Completion March 31, 2017 

o Inclement weather delayed schedule 
• File NOC (Notice of Completion) May 9, 2017 Board meeting 

 
 

Gymnasium Bleacher and Floor Replacement (Includes ADA Upgrade to Toilet Rooms & IT Fiber Upgrade) 
• DSA Submittal: October 24, 2016  
• Collected Bid: March 30, 2017 

o Successful low apparent General Contractor: Calstate Construction, Inc. 
• Anticipate Board Approval: April 11, 2017 
• Anticipate Deferred Bleacher Approval: May - June 2017 
• Anticipate Construction: June 2017 – October 2017 
• Anticipate Substantial Completion: October 2017 

 
6. Pool Renovation (Lease Revenue bond funds) 

• Calstate Construction started construction February 27, 2017 
• Anticipated Substantial Completion: June 30, 2017 
• $2,176,925  Project Budget – Bid accepted 

 
7. STEM Meadow Restoration (STEM Grant funds) 

• Quality Landscaping Services, Inc. started construction October 24, 2016 
• Substantial Completion: December 22, 2016 

o Final planting March 2017 
o In Maintenance Period 

• $276,731 Current Total Project Budget 
 



GAVILAN COLLEGE

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

COYOTE VALLEY INCREMENT I - SITE WORK & UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

COYOTE VALLEY INCREMENT II - BUILDINGS & CANOPIES

COYOTE VALLEY - OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

COYOTE VALLEY - LOW VOLTAGE

STEM MEADOW RESTORATION

STUDENT CENTER - SEISMIC UPGRADES

POOL RENOVATION

GYM FIRE ALARM

GYM ROOF

GYM BLEACHERS & FLOOR

ATHLETIC FIELDS (PLAN A)

LEGEND

   PROGRAMMING PHASE

   DESIGN PHASE

   CODE PLAN CHECK

   BIDDING PHASE

   CONSTRUCTION

  CLOSEOUT

Deffered Approval

03.31.17

2017 2018



GAVILAN COLLEGE

PROJECT SCHEDULE - ATHLETIC FIELDS (PLAN B - PHASED)

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

LEGEND

   PROGRAMMING PHASE

   DESIGN PHASE

   CODE PLAN CHECK

   BIDDING PHASE

   CONSTRUCTION

  CLOSEOUT

FOOTBALL FIELD OPEN

03.31.17

2017 2018

BEACH VOLLEYBALL OPEN

FOOTBALL FIELD CLOSED

BASEBALL FIELD CLOSED

SOFTBALL FIELD CLOSED

BEACH VOLLEYBALL CLOSED

BASEBALL FIELD OPEN

SOFTBALL FIELD OPEN
























































































	Apr 11 agenda.pdf
	CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.

	Apr 11 agenda.pdf
	CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.

	Project Status Report Cover Sheet.pdf
	Governing Board Agenda
	X




